
From: Bruno, Kenneth 
Sent: 6/21/2013 3:55:25 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
„ _ Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Moreland, Chauna 

(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C1M4); Chattcrjcc, Bishu 
(bishu.chattcijcc@cpuc.ca.gov); Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA) 
(emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov); Penney, Paul A. (paul.penney@cpuc.ca.gov); Haine, 
Steven K. (steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov); Parkes, Christopher 
(christopher.parkes@cpuc.ca.gov); Koss, Kenneth L. (kenneth.koss@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Magee, Charles H. (charles.magee@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: KTVU coverage of Pipeline Pathways on 6/20 

Laura - Likewise it was good to come out and hear all of the exciting progress. We look forward to 
seeing the gas control center once fully operational. Please extend our thanks to the rest of your team. 

Kenneth Bruno 

Supervisor - Risk Assessment Section 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.qov 

(415) 703-5265 

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 3:20 PM 
To: Bruno, Kenneth; Haine, Steven K.; Penney, Paul A.; Magee, Charles H.; Parkes, Christopher 
Cc: Moreland, Chauna; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA) 
Subject: FW: KTVU coverage of Pipeline Pathways on 6/20 

Ken, Steve, Paul, Charles and Chris -

Thanks again for coming out to San Ramon today. We really appreciated your good questions 
and interest in the tree root research, among other things. 

Here is a link to last night's TV coverage about the eenterline survey that we mentioned. 
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http://www.pqecurrents.com/2013/06/21/tv-news-segment-profiles-Dae%e2%80%99s-
hiqh-tech-pipelirie-survev/ 

And here are our email addresses: 

Chauna Moreland, Project Director, Gas Transmission ~ Pipeline Pathways: 
Chauna.moreland@pge.com 

Mel Christopher, Senior Director, Gas Systems Operations: M6CE@pge.com 

Laura Doll, Director, Regulatory Relations: Laura.doll@pge.com 

I'll be following up on distribution, ALJ 274 stats, and 17 hazards! 

Have a good weekend. 

Laura 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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